CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA

B o At : MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 27, 2021

TO: City Manager

FROM: Anita Fuller, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Finance Department Staff Report
STAFF REPORT

Statistics August:
Payroll run: 3
Cash Receipts: $1,100,080.49
All Payments: $390,402 (includes $182,731 for 2 payroll)

CARES Funding Received: $3,404,480.51
CARES Funding Spent: $2,931,696.68
CARES Funding Encumbered: $472,783.83

Important deadlines:
15 of each month utility payments due; last day of month utility bills created and sent

November 1: First half of taxes due
December 1: Second half of taxes due

Due to the global Pandemic the Finance office is closed to foot traffic. Staff were available to take
payments by phone, mail and the drop box at the front door to support social distancing.

Audit
e FY21 Audit testwork completed week of July 26, 2021
¢ FY21 Audit final work is scheduled for last week of October

Budget
e FY22 first budget amendment review scheduled for October
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Grant Reporting
Quarterly grant reports have been filed for:
e CARES grant funding — no change

Landfill Shop Fire
¢ No change with finances

Staffing changes
¢ Assistant Finance Director: Susana Stinnett hired 07/23/2021
e Account Tech Ill - Payroll/Payables: Anthony Reynolds hired 07/07/2021 (promoted from
cashier position)
e Account Tech | — Cashier: Patricia Rice hired 08/16/2021 (promoted from temporary hire)
Account Tech lll — Taxes/Collections: Advertising for replacement, last day 09/07/2021

Excel Training Completed
Avanelle Wood completed an 18 hour excel training online course made available to the Finance
staff.

Safety Meeting

No meeting held
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